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March 22, 1983

Mr. D. G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington DC 20555

Re: Docket No. 50-133, OL-DPR-7
Humboldt Bay Power Plant Unit No. 3
Generic Letter No. 83-02

Dear Mr. Eisenhut:

Generic Letter No. 83-02, dated January 10, 1983, requested
that we review our Facility Technical Specifications to determine
if they are consistent with the guidance provided in Enclosure 1
of the Generic Letter.

Humboldt Bay Power Plant, Unit No. 3 is currently in cold
shutdown. If the decision is made to resume operation of the Unit,
the subject review of Facility Technical Specifications will be
conducted. If required, a license amendment will be submitted to
revise the appropriate technical specifications.

Very truly yours,
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